
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT  

OF ADARE-RATHKEALE 
 

11TH MARCH, 2024 
 

 

 

 

 

 Email received on 28th February, 2024 from Evelyn Adams, Shannon Foynes Port 

Company in reply to request from Councillor Teskey’s for the Elected Members to 

visit Foynes Shannon Port Company. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
From: Evelyn Adams <eadams@sfpc.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 28 February 2024 16:27 
To: Butler, Karen <karen.butler@limerick.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Invitation to Foynes Port 
 
 
Good evening Karen 
 
Cllr Adam Teskey’s requested a visit to Foynes Port for the District of Adare & Rathkeale 
Committee. 
 
Pat Keating is available on the following dates : 
 

 8th April @ 11:00 

 9th April @ 11:00 

 16th April @ 11:00 
 
Would you mind confirming if any of the above dates would be suitable and I can send a 
formal invitation to the Committee Members for a Presentation of Future Plans & Port 
Tour. 
 
Best regards 
Evelyn 
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